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��
Date:�� April��10,����2014����
��
To:���� Brian��Rogers,��Chancellor� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � � � � �Approved� � � � � �Date��
From:�� Joshua��Greenberg,��Chair��
��
Re:�� MPC��Recommendation��2014�r1—Emergency��generator��State��Lab����
��

The��UAF��Master��Planning��Committee��recommends��approval��of��the��placement��of��an��enclosed��400kw��
emergency��generator��for��the��State��Virology��Lab��to��be��externally��mounted��north��of��the��trash��dumpsters,��
east��of��BiRD/Virology��and��West��of��Troth��Yeddha.����

��

Made��by:��Jim��Dixon� � � �
Seconded��by:��Jonathan��Shambare��
Passed:��Unanimous��


